@

All redactions in this document utilize
‘exemptions (b)(6) and (b)(7(C)

Exhibit 29




From: [aa] oz

Sent: Mo £ 7, 2013 1:49 PM
To: o

Subject: Fwid: Sept Procedures Course

AEMT-T

Bepin forwarded message:

Date: August 15, 2 at 1055 i
To: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmd@deploymentmedicine.com=
Subject: Re: Sept Procedures Course

Doe,

Sorry it took me so long to get back to you- | was able to attend a week long medical and entry
course with some 1bat guys and was playving catch up with school. For the record, 1 wish never (o
participate in an evolution named "drown proofing” again. Good education though and it was
nice to take everything you taught me this summer and apply it winle trying to not get shot with
simul rounds.

Our school has exams scheduled now for the week of the Italy course- our quarter finals- so |
sadly won't be able to attend. 11l kick you a procedures spreadsheet too. Any other upcoming
courses?

Respectfully,

EMT-I, EMT-T

On Aug 7, 2013, at 4:20 PM, Dr John Hagmann <jhagmanmmd{@deploymentmedicine.com>
wrofe:

Trust you are back in the grind. We need to get you to fill out the spreadsheet of
procedures performed for credit.

| mentioned that we have a Procedures Course in Italy for the Italian Army S5F = their
maost elite unit and very impressive. Two of them were in the course with the medical
students and the unit has asked is we can bring some med students along. (You learn as
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rmuch watching others and the stress level is so much less for them ~ it really breaks the
ice)

You have been through the whole thing, sa know everything we might do (probably
would not get to all procedures anyway in § days.) You also ean speak to how the
course is conducted (add some ltalian translation and good food.)

If we can find some motivated folks, | am willing to help fund their trip. So, hands on
training, once in lite time meet the Ralian SF, and a {rip to Haly (Livorno.)

We would need to depart 5at 14 Sept and would be back Sunday 22 Sept latest (unless
falks wanted to extend who on their own.

Need even men / women numbers but could not do teo many anyway {since there will
be lots of men already in the class, female numbers would be good.

In the last OEMS course | had a complete civilian from a medical school in Oregan come
out -~ a little nervous, but really had a great time and said it was the bast training for him

- evern If not military.

Let me know if there might be intesest so | can pass on the the lead instructor, Dr.
Novarese - originally ftalian trained —~ so great at the explanations.

Stay In touch.
John Hagmann

If you want to do it agaip — as instructor - 1 would welcome that)




R

From: (] [anie]

Sent: Manday, Qctober (07, 2013 1:54 PM

To:

Subject: Re: QEMS and MPHA courses for med student

Copy. | will stand by,

Respectfully,

On Oct 7, 2013, at 12:48 ‘E’M_ —

On advice from counsel, do not send any films or pictures, He is concerned about the content traveling
the airwaves and interstate commerce laws. A legal representative will obitain them personally &t an
appropriate time. Thank you

oL, MC
Deputy Director MMO
AFRRI

From: [0 RNl
Sent: Monday, O r 07, 2013 1:47 PM
To
Subject: Fwd: OEMS and MPHA courses for med student

Respectiuli

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded messape:

From: [ [RaiaY]
Date: April 25,2013 at 8:29:43 AMCDT

3




Ta: John Hagmann
Subject: Re: OEM

! :m! H'l"! courses tor mu! siudent
Dr. Hagmann,

Not a problem, I'd be happy te help out in the [uture.

Wi

EMT-|
OMS5-1 KCOM

On Wed. Apr 24, 2013 a1 11:27 PM, John Hagmann

7AYo em— S
3z

Surry for the false alarm: Wilt probably cancel the course far that week, Too many
obstacles with the avalanche and forest service issues plus so few still attending to make
it worth doing. Will look at alternative dates.

John

Ly, Hagmann,

I received the provisianal ok from my professors to miss class on
Friday. We could fly out of STL Thursday afternoonfevening. | spoke
with the USU student [ (EESH [ERRERRN and she was also very
interested in helping. Having climbed numerous peaks with her | feel
that her mountain skills would add a lot.

That befng sald, what other details can you provide? What would our
respansibilities be for the duration of the course? Who else would be
helping run the course? | am familiar with Mt. Elbert having climbed it
from the SE (summer route) and F {winter routa)- it is a preat hike!
Would you want us to be in unifarm or civilian clathes {| always prefer
civies)?

Thank you for this epportunity. Please let me know what you decide.

Wi

EMT-I
OM5-1 KCOM

Sent from my iPad




On Apr 23, 2013, at 12:59 PM, John Hagmann
wrote:

Re: OEMS and MPUA courses for med student RS0 —
Quick response!

What | would need help with is the final event in the
short altitude program which is a true climb (sort of
proof of concept) to summit Mt Elbert at 14,500 ft
(second highest in US 4R). It is not a technical climb but
along trek from 8500 ft to the summit. We usually
cover the distance to tree line in the afternoon, camp,
and summit in the AM with the full return to Leadville
that night. We stay in the hotel in Leadville so we can
repack and make the flights out of Denver in the next
morning.

| need to be elsewhere and am debating abaut even
doing the course for this small group. We would of
course cover all ol your costs (airfare, hotel ete.) The
USU student would be a welcome addition — she might
also enjoy some of the altitude issues, Please let me
know if this is likely - | need to decide soon about the
program,

John Hagmann

On 4/23/13 4:12 P\, R R
wrote:

Dr. Hagmann,

| asked the AMEDD office in San
Antonio if 1 would be required to be at
my home location during this school
taur. They gave me a vague answer
about being within 50mi of my home
location during that time frame. | was
hoping to simply get my location
assigned to wherever the OEMS/MPHA
course required me to he. The school
has written me an excellent letter of
support as well- do you think this is
something that would help?

i will contact the school about time
off from 10-12 may. Where would | be
traveling to? | did have an adventure
race (12hr of mnt
biking/running/climbing/paddling) that
weekend with a USUHS student. She's
taken your OEMS advanced course and
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is a previous ski patroller and skilled
climber. Would you be interested in
more heip? She and | have worked
together teaching mountain medicine
skills far army ED residents before,

Thanks for afl of your help. I'm
excited to work with you.

EMT-A
OMS-1 KCOM

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 23, 2013, at 8:40 AM, Dr John
Hagmann

<jhagmannmd@deploymentmedicine.c

ams wrote:

Re: OFMS and MPHA courses for med
student

Now that | am back | will pursue the
HPSP contact. First question: Have you
asked abeut this opportunity and if they
would insist thal you be “at home?”

Second: There may be some additional
opportunities since you can not attend
the advanced course in lat July. 1 also
may need some ‘mountain guide” help
for a small group of European spec
forces. Is it possible that you could be
free to travel to Colorado for the
weekend of 10, 11, 12 May - or some
part of that?

John Hagmann




. e

From: fan] [asi]

Sent: Mon r 07,2013 152 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Your US Airways flight to WILLINGTON, NC

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Hagmann
Date: July 15, 2013 at 9:08:26 PM CDT
To:
Subject: Re: Your US Airways flight to WILLINGTON, NC

Just let us know - | have 2 USU folks waiting to drive up to pick you up when ever, Finding the site is
extreme — esp, in the dark, Finding a bunk is more extreme at least until tomorrow.

Just let us know if you will make it tonight.

John

On 7/15/13 7:54 pivi, (AR (RS [ENERRSR A wrote:

Sat on the Tarmac in Denver for two hours, | don't think 'l make my connection. |l plate you when I'm
on the ground. Looking into car rentals now.

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 14, 2013, at 10:52 AM, John Hagmann [ RDIRITEET R v ote:

FW: Your US Airways flight to WILLINGTON, NC
Date issued: Sunday, July 14, 2013  (One or more of your flights are on another airline)

US Airways confirmation code: ADXNOS
Scan at any US Airways kiosk to check in

Passenger summary

(OG0T M——




Uay of departure phone  (807) 815-0920 Email for receipl:

Depart:  Deaver, CO (DEN) Wimington, NC (ILM)

Date: Monday. July 18, 2013

Status. Active

Fight®/ Carmer Depan  Anwe  Travel une  %eaal

3786 0500PM DEN QO NIPM CLT 2hiim

Stop: Change plane « Chatiotte NC (CLT)

16945 W0WAIFM CLT 11Z3PM I OR 53m

Ancratt Cabin  Seats

- A3J19 Ceach WA




- 22000

From: A (ATl

Sent: / ober 07, 2013 1:53 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Test

coL [IRAl

Sir, | fwd'd you any email correspondence | had with Dr. Hagmann. | apologize if they come through without a
chronological order. Some were in threads- if you page down on the email you'll be able to see the full dated
conversation. Some were by themselves. If you need help with a timeframe please let me know. I'll will send videos
shortly.

AEMT-T

[rirrsYray
Thank you for your assistance in this matter, | will work on your statement today and send to you in the
am most likely for your editing.

v

COL, MC
3eputy Director MMO
AFRRI




Fram

Sent: Menday, October 07, 2013 1:52 PM
To: i

Subject: \‘\ ldenaurm regarding travel

Another complex pigee of this complex issue, This is my perspective and recollection: When we moved to
expand the OEMS colyse to the entire first year class, the question of live tissue traiming came up. The
proponenis of having tNs be part of the course felt that using pigs to practice some of the skills learned during
the course was critical iorder to provide realistic training and 10 serve as a sort of capstone for the
course. | lowever, as | ardsure you are well awarg, the use of animals in undergraduate medical education, and
inn Dol overall for nredical training, has come under increaing scrutiny and $o 1 and others did indeed have
concerns. Our concerns weye political (would USU knd up in the Washington Paost), practical (it requires an
elaborate and lengthy approwl process to u \-'E‘:l' ]'%I_E;{- for education at UUSU), and educational {is 11 really
true that the live tissue rainind s el'ﬂ-.mwe}m here wasn't one single meeting but really a number of
meetings {probably ten or morepover a couple of inonths. ad many discussions within the department,
primarily imvolving mysell, Col d 1 some extent other faculty members. Outside
the depariment, these discussions prignarily involved Col and I talking with Dr. [ RNE) and HEEE
nd R0 IERNERN sometimes thidwas all together but sometimes seperately. 1 do not recali Dean [[RNE
in any of these meetings. Afier many disgussions, my recollection is that we came up with a way 10 do this
whereby live tissue training using pigs woulid not be part of our USL) OEMS course. Rather, it would be
offered by D Hagman. Any student who hatkgaken anre OFMS conrse conld valuateer to participate in the live
tissue training but it was 100% voluntary and opional and not encouraped or pushed by us. [t would be done on
the weekend or on leave and we had discussions othhow to handle the travel and gift to the federal government
issues and were doing the paperwork 1o do this all pradperly. This training would take place at a private site to be
arranged by Dr. Hagman. (1 don't know where exactlysomewhere in northern Virgima |
believe), Furthermore, (o make it even more complicatediwve would use this opportunity 1o compare practicing
imulator ("cut suiis") 1o see if there was any

certain procedures on the pigs (o praclicing on a new type o
difterence in learning. To be honest, we were hoping to demohgtrate "non-inferiority” of the simulators so we
could get away from the whole pig issue. Our long term vision \as (o invest in simulators and not have to deal
with all the live tissue 1ssues and we were hoping to end up with sgme data that would support this. Maj
[ERYEEN had procured USAF funding to do such a study and spent 8y enormous amount of time on study design
and in seeking [RB approval for this (with my help) and we eventually came up with an institutionally and IRB
approved process to do the study. We had to address recruitment of student subjects, informed consent process,
ete., ete.  Maj [[ENEGRSE) was still working with the USU Anatomic Use Cogmitiee (the committee that controls
the use of cadavers) Lo obtain their approval to use cadavers later on in the dyaluation part of the study. [don't
think this ever was [inalized when everything got called off. So, to summari?g, my recollection is that we came
up with an approach in consultation with the fawyers. the IRB, and others, whesby our students could volunteer
1o attend an offsite DMI sponsored animal lab and we were going to 1ake the oppolunity to evaluate the
elfectiveness of nsing the pigs versus simulators.
N\
{ope this makes sense! Please let me know if you have any additional questions, \

Vir
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From: [ [kl

Sent: Mor { 7, 2013 1.5 PM

To: Col

Subject: Fwd: Your US Airways flight to WILLULNGTON, NC

Respectfull

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Hagmann [{B)GIMBNANCY

Datg; - alll52 <
To
Subject: FW: Your US Airways flight to WILLINGTON, NC

Date issued: Sunday, July 14, 2013  (One or more of your flights are on another airline)

US Airways confirmation code: ADXNOS
Scan at any US Airways kiosk to chack in

Passenger summary

Wine) Ticket number Special needs
Day of departure phone:  (801) 815-0920 Email for receipt. _

Depart:  Denver, CO (DEN} Wilmington, NC (ILM)

Date: Monday. July 15, 2013

Status: Active

Flight # Carrier Depart  Amive Traveltime Meal Aircraft Cabin  Seals
378 04:00PM DEN 0911PM CLT 3hiim

Stop: Change plane in Charlolte, NC (CLT}

1945 1030 PM CLT 1123PM ILM On53m - A312 Coach  14A
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From: fasd aaiz]

Sent: Menday, Octeber 07, 2013 1:51 FM
To: CoL
Subject: Fwd: Motes for route up to Sangree Hut

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dr John Hagimann <jhagmannmd(@deploymentmedicine.com>
Date: Ju 3at 11:59:39 AN
Te
Subjeet: Notes for route up to Sangree Hut

After re-pack in Leadville at the SILVER KING MOTEL (red metal roof on left just inside town of Leadville
across from Pizza Hut) depart back the way you came up Calorado 91 to just beyond mile marker 4. On
the left will be a gap in the road side ditch to allow cars to cross into the 10th Mountain Division parking
area. Park, secure anything left behind in the trunks (it is safe there) and proceed up the trail marked
with blue diamonds, {Initial trial is steep switch back.)

You will come out onto a gravel residential access road after about a km or less. The marked trial
continued across the road and to the left OR just follow the road to the feft. After a short distance going
slightly down hill, there is a turn off on your right into & circular turn around,

At the other end of this is a ‘jeep teail” up to the hut. Deep ravine with creek on the left of the

trial. Follow trail straight untit creek is at same level as road {only one spot, marked with a post with the
blue diamond.)

Ford the creek (stepping stones)

Follow even smaller ‘jeep trail’ up. You will see a small foot path fork to the left. Once on this trail there
is no other option than to follow to the hut.
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From: (o] [aaie]

Sent: i 07, 2012 1:51 PMm
To: 0

Subject: Fwd: Sangree Hut July 2013

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmd@deplovmentmedicine.com:=
Date: July 9.2

To
Subjeet: FW: Sangree Hut July 2013

10th Meuntain Division Hut Association
1280 Ute Avenue Suite 21
Aspen, CO 81611

University of the Health Sciences Uniformed
Services

laaar ] o]

4301 Jones Bridge Road

Bethesda MD 20814

Res #: 1395690

Agent:

Please Note!!! alpine Resource Center C-:::rnbu:-
7/8/2013

MondaySangree M. Froelich . BEP Regular
Door Lock Combination




From: [ax] (AsZe]

Sent: Monday, Ceteber 07, 2013 148 BEM
To: CoL

Subject: Fueek: Your US Airweays flight

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Hagmann
Date: June 18 2013 a19:33:55 PM CDT
To:
Subject: FW: Your US Airways flight

Date 1ssued:  Tuesday, June 18, 2013 {One or more of your flights are on another airline)

US Airways confirmation code: FGVVE2
Scan al any US Airways kiosk 1o check in

Passenger summary
i 4 icket number Spacial needs

Depart:  Hansas City, MO {MC1) Washinglon, DC {Reagan Nalwonal) (OCA)
Data: Frday, July U5, 2613

Status: Active

Flight#/ Carner Depart Agrive  Travel time  Meal  Aircraft  Cabin - Seats

3332 08.00AM MCI 09:20 AM DCA 2n30m -~ E175 Ceoach 1BC
Operated by Republic Airlines aba US &irways Express
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From: (anT] sz

Sent: Mo r 07, 2013 1:51 PM
To: {TOIM

Subject: Fuedd: Actual Medical Content

Respectfully,

AEMT-T

Begin [orwarded message:

From: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmdi@deploymentmedicine.com=
Date: June 23, 2013 at4:12:17 PM CDT

T

Subject: Re: Actual Medical Content

First, | would like to introduce to the USU medical students the entire concept and history of
Osteopathy.

Second: One skill that would be of major value is to introduce them to simple spinal (low back)
manipulation. Perhaps you could prepare a hands on session,

JH

On 6/22/13 7:07 AN, [ (TS (RN wrote:

DOr, Hagmann,

KCOM is heavily steeped in OMM. I'm familiar with low velacity (and high velocity) spinal
manipulation {cervical, lumbar, thoracic, and ribs). There are other technigues | tend Lo preler
depending on the patient population [counterstrain and muscle energy). Did you have a specific
question ar concern?

v/,
[l ] lanig]

“I see my path, but | don't know where it leads. Not knowing where I'm going is what inspires me to
travel it."-Rosalia de Castro

On Jun 21, 2013, at 21:50, Dr John Hagmann <fhagmanmmd @deploymentimedicine. com®> wrote:

3




Actual Medical Content

I do not know how your curriculum goes or the approach your school takes, but since your are coming
from a DO school: Have you had instruction on low velocity spinal manipulation?

ih

22




‘ SR T ——— e A T
From:
Sent:

(o] (o]
- Monday. October 07, 72013 1:51 PM
To: C
Subject: Ewd: E-Ticket Confirmation-JFGAZ] 09JUL

Respec

A

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Hlazmann MGG
D ) 16 M CDT

Record Locator JFGAZJ

Carrier Flight # Departing Arriving Fare Code

American
1777 WASHING TON HREAGAN
TUE 0BJUL
E:00 AWM DALLAS FT WORTH
TUE QaJuL
BO05AMS
Exl s Seat 268 Fconomy Food For Purchase

American
452 DALLAS FTWORTH
TUE 08JUL
845 AM DENVER
TUE 09JUL
45 AM S
e rrevas) Econcrmy Food For Purchase
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Passenger Ticket# Fare-USD Taxes and Carrier-imposed Fees Ticket Tolal

O N 001238012468t 18628 3652 23240
Visa XN 7650 $232.80

Haggane Irfomation

Bagnene chames for your tingrary wil be governad oy Ameccan Araas  SAS ALLOWAMCE  DCADEM No e checaed bags!
Amgnoan Avkrgs 1STUHMECKED BAG FEE DTADEN USD2S 00/ Amencan Autines AJP TO S0 LB23KG  AND UP TOGZ LINEAR
158 LINEAR O ZNDCHECKED BAG FEE-DCADEN USDIS 00/ Amercan Aulmes AUP 10 50 LB/ZJ MO ANL UP TO 62 LINEAR
IN15E LINEAR O AGDITIOMNAL ALLGWANCES ANDIOR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY

¥ au nave pursnased o NON-REFUNDAYLE fare. The itnerary mus! be canceleg before the bokgled dapador time of the firs! unused
covpnn of he xet has no valke 1150 fare aiows changes o 'ce may be essessed for changes @nd restiichons may apoly.  Elecirone
Uhols aru NOT TRANSFESARLE 1 ickeis wath nonvesintive faresd are vald for ore yeas Bom ongng! cale of ssue 1 you heve questons
reg@eng our rafung policy pleace visd waww aa comimunds

To chango youe reservation, please call 1-BI00-432.7300 and refur to your 1etand ocatur

Chatcedn targt wall wary by dapanore loealion. (0 order o delerming the e ydia need 10 Ehack-n 31 I alpon, plaase vist
w33 comipipanexpectabons <piipMavwiw aa cordairporicApecistions >

ANCARRY-ON BAGGAGE

Ameiican fihines does not mpose Carry-Cn bag fees however, resinclions do apply.  To view carry-on baggage restiictions for American
Arines or American Eagle, please visit, Carry-On luggage  Passengers whe onginate ights on other than American ArknesiAmerican
Eagle and need lo determine applcabla carry-on fees of resinclions spacific to other air carriers in your inerary, please visit INTERLINE
PARTNER BAG CHARGES, <www.aa convparinerbag>

AA CHECKED BAGGAGE CHARGES

Far lsavel within and belwesn the US/PRIUSYI and Canada the lirs! checked bag will be charged 25 USEY25 CAL. The second chiecked
bag wall be charged at 35 US0Y 35 CAD

Far travel between Mexico, Canbbean and Central Amenca and the USPRIVSY!, Canada. Mexico and Central Amenca there will ba no
charge for the fist checked bag The second checked Lag will be charged al 40 USDY 40 CAD {or tocal curtency equivalent).

For travet from the USIFRIUSVEL Mexico, Canbbean, Central Amenca, Soulh America {exciuding Brazi, Chile and Peru) toithrough/from
Europe there will be no charge lor the first checkad bag The second checked bag will be charged at 100 LISD/ 100 CALDN 75 EUR J 65 GBP
{or juca! currency equvalent)

i-ar Iraved between Maaco, Canbbean, Cenlral America and Soulh America {excluding Brazi, Chule and Peru) there will be no charge for the
fiest checked bag The sacond checked hag wil be charged at 70 USDY 70 CAD {or leca! currency eguivalent)

For lravel between South América (excep! Brazil, Chile and Peru) and US/PRILISY! and Canada [hare will be ng charge lor the first checked
tag The second checked bag will be charged at 7C USDY 70 CAD {or lucal currency equivalent).

For frave! wifromithrough Braal, Chiie, Peru, China, Japan and Korea there will be no charge for the iest or sacovd checked bags

When your tinerary includes any carner olber than Amencan Ailines, baggage chaiges of the various aulines may apply to lhe flights they
operate Peasa visit INTERLINE PARTNER BAG CHARGES for applicable baggage allewances and charges specific lo the inlerling
parner in your Kinerary

Anr lranspertalion on Amerncan Aildines and the American Eagle carners® 1s subject 1o Amencan's congitions of carnage

<hltp/ivasw_aa com/pubcontent/an US/customerSenviceicusiome:Commilment/condtionsOiCarmage. jsp?yv locale=en_US&v mobileUAFlag
=ANP

NOTICE OF INCORPORATED TERMS OF CONTRACT

A Transporizbon, whether L g domestic or inlemational Gichuding domeshic portions of inlemational journeys) s subject to the individual
terms of the ransporting air carners, which are herein incorerated by reference and made part ¢f Ihe contract of carriage. Clher carners on
which you may be tckeled may have different conditions of carr'iaga- International air Lanspodtalion, Including the carmer's labilty,

may alse be governed by gpplicable tantfs on e with the U 5 and other governmends and by the Warsaw Convention, as amended, or by
the Montreal Convention  Incorporated lerms may include. but are not resincted to. 1 Rutes and imus on habikly for personal injury or

“jaeils 2 QuH g} Rl S alh W B '!J'I‘ ity |r-r fr ?'l'ﬂ e e b sl tle = -l.'\,« af nay 1l 5] ot -‘1 -ﬁps '&

AZ A 2SNt v pd g ey ,‘_‘;'u-‘ Sl dih b et el e sl G v 37 3000 B i fre 1....,.......9,1. g rE e
GHITEer o (.nar.gze terms of the C\]I\Ifﬁbt 5 Rules on reconfirmalion of reservations, check-in imes and refusal o carry, 6. Rights of [he air
carner and Bmils on latiity for detay of lailuce 1o perform service inchuding schedule changes, substitution of allernate ar carmecs or alreraft
and rerouting

You can ebtain adgditional informaiion on tems 1 threugh 6 above al any U S Iocaton where the transponing air carrer’s tickels are

seld ou have the aght lo mspect the (Ul lext of each ansporting 8 carier's eons at s arport and cily ticket offices. You alse have lhe
nght, upon request, toreceive (fiew of charge) the full tex!t of [he spplicable terms incorporatad by reference rom each of the

transporting air camers  Information on ordering (he ful Yexrl of @ach air carmers tenms is avallabie at any U 8, localion where the air
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carriee's iokels are seld or you can dick on the Condilions of Caraage bullon below,

IT you have a cuslomer service s, please Contacl AA. <biip: /A aa comiconiaciAdNigwiontactAdAceess da>

HNOTICE. This emall and any nformalion. files or atachiments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the ifended recipient(s) This
mgssage conlans confidential and proprigfary information of American Ajdnes ($uch a5 cuslomer ang buginezs dara) thal may not be read,
searched, distibuted or ptharwse used by anyone other than the inlended recipignl. I you are not an intended recipient, please do nol
read, dislibule, or fake aclion in religneg Upen 1his message.  Hvou suspect you have received 1hig email in gror. please notify e sender

ang pronptly dedele this messge and ts atlactunents lom yowr compiter

<http://www.aa.com/i18n/reservations/whyBookAACom.isp>  <http)//www. facrebook.com/aa>
<htte://www youtube.com/americanairlines>  <http://twitter.com/americanair>

Conditions of Camiage

Assistance <hipvavg, gg comdsafisubeontant/en USdAravelinformation/igpesialdssistanceinginjsp>  Flight Cheek-in

<hlpg:fiwww, aa com/reservalion/lighiCheckinViewReservationsAccess. dor  Flight Status Notification
=hitps:ivwwwe g comfaafiravell nformatinn/feniccess do

NRID 5048171 166501906324504 800

w301 o Forwarded Message
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From: [ [aaug]

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 1:51 PM
To: col _

Subject: Fwed: Actual Mecical Content

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded message:

¥rom: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmdi@deplovmentmedicine. com™
Date: June 21, 2013 at 9:50:47 PM CDT

To: [T [aza) [e) (Y

Subjeet: Actual Medical Content
risval

I do not know how your curriculum goes or the approach your school takes, but since

your are coming from a DO school: Have you had instruction on low velocity spinaf
manipulation?

ih

26




[

From: [y el

Sent: Monday. October 07, 2013 1:51 PM

To: C

Subject: Fwel: Flights and other opportunities

Respectiull : E

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmdi@deploymentmedicine.com>
e 1% I '

Thanks = you are way to efficient responding!

Would like to target perhaps 3 men and 3 women. Good lead on that guy — he may also know
others Actually people in their fourth year would have greater flexibility — but | have no contact except
by word of mouth through folks already there.

This is a true clinical learning experience and should get support from the schools as a unique
opportunity under direct physician supervised.

Thanks for your offer of help. | am counting on you in some ways — same of it rather dull scutt work -
but | will be doing it too to make things happen.

Hagmann

r, Hagmann,

| received the airline reservations. Thank you very much. | hope that | can be of use ta you during this
course an others, | am at BOLC and have received an excellent brief from EEEE and other USUHS
students.

| have one other HPSP student whom | would recommend for the course in September. He's a former
11B with the 82nd airborne and a medical student in FL. He's an excellent leader and a squared away
soldier. He'll make an excellent physician soon. I'll speak with him and check my own schedule.

v/r,
[ax] [mazg]

&




“I see my path, but | don't know wheare it leads. Not knowing where I'm going is what inspires me to
travel it. “-Rosalia de Castro

On Jun 18, 2013, at 21:32, Or lohn Hagmann <jhagmannmd @deploymentmedicine.com> wrote:
Hights and ather opportunities [fRNH

Next emails will have your separate flight reservations from MCl to DCA and bhack. Please double check
them — we can still cancel for 24 hrs.

| hope you can gel someone to take you to the airport or use a shuttle — parking for two weeks runs
expensive!

| assume you are at BLOC now. | also assume IR (or someone) briefed you on what to expect for the
mrocedures course and the Operational Medicine training.

I have a potential additional opportunity for a Procedures Course with the Italian Army Special Forces (o
surprisingly impressive and professional group)

The leadership participated in a course done for the !talian SEALS in April where | had prior service USU
medical students along. They appreciated the impact of the medical students on the training of their
own medics — who are rather reluctant ic do hands on and procedures on each other until they saw the
students try and gain competence. The Command has specifically asked if | can invite other medical
students — but it would be 14 — 21 September.

Thus far, those HPSP students such as yourself have been very impressive. | believe in the important of
this type of training and contact with forward operational elements (as you will see.)

Perhaps you could inquire if there might be other students at BLOC or know to you that could get a %
week away from school in Sept. Since we will probably be engaged in some tactical medical exercises
{did a ship board assault with casualties in April) they need to be fit and maotivated. Thought | should

mention this while you are still there, ™
Jofiee ﬁ"cﬁf/ﬁ‘w
John Hagmann r{_,;f{-, o {5,

STJ Wyl
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From: (] (A

Sent: Moy 07, 20132 1:51 PM
To: Co

Subject: Fwd: Flights and other opportunities

Respectfull

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmdi@deploymentmedicine com=
5 24- o

ts and other opportunities

You are the ane part of the next 8 weeks that has not been just a series of crisis, USUHS admin all have
thieir panties in bunch over various things so it has been a roller coaster. Looks like it has been resolved
(only much more complicated paperwark) but there is still the possibility it will be you and me plus the

twi Dutch 5F and some SEALS. | have delayed final plans for the USU folks pending these dramas.

That is just me venting - it has no impact an you and the plan for you is set:

I was able to get you on a non-stop to DCA which reduces the chance for diversion and gives you a later
start on 5 July. Bad news is that you will need to wait at DCA until | arrive and come to pick you

up. Realistically, I will drive by about noon - so bring a book and find a seat. | will need your cell phone
number to coordinate pick up,

Disaster Plan: The student leader fraom USU for the entire summer program is eisa
former Ranger with 2nd Bat and has already done one of the procedures courses. He will be driving
down from Bethesda to Partlow about the same time.

We will drive to the facility at Partlow, VA and get set up. The others will arrive shortly after that and we
will start. Saturday is & “waork day” to get the source materials and equipment organized.

Tuesday AM you and | are on the same flight out of DCA to DEN (next email) departing 0600

In Denver, | havie rental vehicles for both you and 1 set up and will add additional as | confirm the
others. We will move to Leadville, stopping for food and stored supplies, meet up with the rest, and |
plan to have you lead the group up to Sangree Hut near Buckeye Peak. | have maps and will brief you in
detail on the trail and plan,

Phone numbers, addresses, and summary plan (with any changes0 will be sent next week —when | think
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things are stable .,
lohn Hagmann

PS: Not sure | had on the equipment fist to be sure to have a geod headlamp (1 am sure you do..)

On 6/21/13 12:06 P, ENE RN RIS /ot

Dr. Hagmann,
Where do | need to go once | get in to the atrport in MD? Aiso, what is the plan for getting to CO?

v/r,
[ax] o]
“I see my path, but t don't know where it leads. Not knowing where I'm going is what Inspires me to

travel it.” Rosalla de Castro

Onlun 18, 2013, at 21:32, Dr lohn Hagmann <jhagmannmd @deploymentmedicine.com: wrote:

Flights and other opportunities [EERE

Next emails will have your separate flight reservations from MCI to DCA and back. Please dauble check
them = we can still cancel for 24 hrs,

I hope you can gel someone to Lake you to the airport or use a shuttle - parking for two weeks runs
expensive!

! assume you are at BLOC now. 1 also assume [N (or someone) briefed you on what to expect for the
procedures course and the Operational Medicine training.

I have a potential additional opportunity for a Procedures Course with the Itallan Anny Special Forces {a
surprisingly impressive and professionai group)

The leadership participated in a course done for the italian SEALS in April where ! had prior service USU
medical students along. They appreciated the impact of the medical students on the training of their
own medics — who are rather reluctant to do hands on and procedures on each other until they saw the
students try and gain competence. The Command has specifically asked if | can invite other medical
students - but it would be 14 = 21 September.

Thus far, those HPSP students such as yourself have been very impressive. | believe in the important of
this type of training and contact with forward operational elements (as you will see.)

Perhaps you could inquire if there might be other students at BLOC or know to you that couid geta
week away from school in Sept. Since we will probably be engaged in some tactical medicai exercises
(clid a ship board assault with casualties in April) they need ta be fit and mativated. Thought 1 should
mention this while you are still there.

John Hagmann
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From: (as] [aaiz]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 1:50 PM
Subject: Fwd: Your US Airways flight

Respectfull

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Hagmann [ ENIENEENI
D

Date issued. Tuesday, June 18, 2013 (One or more of your flights are on another airline)

US Airways confirmation code: FGVVE2
Scan at any US Airways kiosk to check in

Passenger su

mmary
s Airliae) Ticket number Special needs

Depart:  Kansas City, MO (MCI) Washington, DC (Reagan National) (DCA)
Date: Frnday, July 08, 2013

Status: Active

Flight # Carrier  Depart  Arive Travel time Meal Aircraft Cabin  Seats

3332 06:00 AM MC! 0930AM DCA 2h30m -- E175 Coach 18C
Operated by Republic Alrlines doa US Alnvays Express
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From: o] (ALl

Sent: Wonday ner (17, 2013 150 PM

o o BB

Subject: Fuscl: IR G WASHINGTON-REAGAN 21JULL3

Respec

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Hagmann

Date: June 18, 2013 at 9:33:01 PM CDT
To: (50 ERNEET
Subject: FW:

WASHINGTON-REAGAN 21JUL13

- Forwarded Messape
From: Delta Air Lines <DeltafirLines@e deita.com>
Reply-To: Delta Air Lines <support-b781222 bipaygkauOhjtbacegeviizy@e della.com>
Date: Tue, 18 Jun 2013 23:10:13 -00C0

Suhject_NASiIPNGTUN-RLAGAN 211UL13

hittp: /e delta.com/a/hBRUMGMEBLPSIBBWRY 2Nsh90a. BELPEIQ2/dIS
hiltp:/fe.delta,.comfa/BRUMGMBE] PHIBBWRY /sl dga, BE. PEIQ2/di]

<http://e delta.com/a/hBRUMGMBBLPE IBBWRYZNsh9ga.B8LP6IQ2/dI5> <hitp://e.delta.com/a/hBRUM
GMBBLPHIBRWRYZNsh9ga . BELPGIQ2/dI33> <http://e.delta.com/a/hBRUMGMBELPEIBEWRYZNshO9ga.BEL

P6IQ2/di35>
YOUR ITINERARY AND RECEIPT

To access your boarding pass at the airport, print email now and scan et 8 Delta self-service kiosk.

Please review this information before your trip. If you need to contact Delta or check your fight information,
go to delta.com <http://e.delta.com/a/hBRUMGMBBLPGIBBWRYZNshSga. BBLP6LO2/dI4> or call 1-800-221-1212. For
a complete list of world wide phone numbers, please visit www, delta.com/contact _us
<http://e.delta.com/a/MBRUMGMBELPGIBBwWRY ZNshSga, BELIPGIO2/dI/ > |

You can exchange, reissue and refund eligible electronic tickets at delta.com
<http:/fe.delia.com/a/hBRUMGMBELPE RYZNsh9gq p 4= . Take control and make changes to your
Itineraries at delta.com/itineraries <http://e.delta.com/afhBRUMGME8L PEIBBWRYZNshSua B8LPEIQ2/di17 > .

You can check in for your flight up to 24 hours prior to departure time. Check in online by clicking the link below or
34




dewnload the Fly Deita app here <http://e.della.com/a/iBRUMGMBELPEIBEWRYZ NshSaa, BBLPAIQ2(dIZ7> . You can
alse use the apo o change seats, track your bag, view your fiight status and so much more.

Thanks for choosing Delta.
Flight Confirmation #: GFVCM2 | Tickel #; 00623331472805

nttp.//e.deita.com/a/hBRUMGMBBLPGIBBWRYZNshIga . BBLPEIA2/dI33

Your Flight Information
Sun 21JUL

v 8:30am WASHINGTON-REAGAN

4R 10:13am MPLS-ST (B DELTA 2063
FCONOMY (V)

Snacks Far 5a'e

iv 1:00pm MPLS-ST PALIL
ar 2:26pm KANSAS CITY DELTA 1461
ECONOMY (V)

Your Flight Details Monage Trip msoguo

<http:/fe.deita.com/a/hRRUMGMBEL POIEBNRYZNshOga BELPEIQR /UM >
Passenger Details Flights Seats

PV |y e

<http:{fe.delta.comfa/hBRuMGMBSELPEIRRWRYZNsh90a. BRLPEINZ /dI34 > +Add SkyMiles

# <hitpffe.dela.comfafhBROMGMERLPEIREWRY ZNsh g, BRLPGIOZ/di34:=-

»1ain

SkyMiles <http://e.delta.com/a/hBRUMGMERI PA] BRWRYZNshdga. BELPEIO2/dI36>  <htip: /fe.delta.comfa/hBRUMG

DELTA 2083 238
DELTA 1461 394

"+ yisit deita com < ittpc e delta comda/hRRUMGMBBLPRIBRWRY ZNshoa BRI PGIO LK > or use the Fiy Della app (o view,
sefect or change your seat
Receipt Information

Billing Details

Passenger:
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Payment Methoo;
Axedssasnssragngg Ticket Number:
00623331472805

FARE: 115.35 USD
Taxes/Carrier-imposed Fees: 30.45
Total: 145.80 USD

NOMNREF/PENALTY/APPLIES

This ticket i non-refundable unless issued at a fully refundable fare. Some fares may not allow changes. If allowed, any
change to your itinerary may requbre payment of a change fee and increased fare, Failure to appear for any fight without
notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remalning reservation,

Hote: When ising certaln vouchers ta purchase tckets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges and/or
credits may apply and are displayed In the sections below,

Details - Taxes/Carrier-imposed Fees
Total: 30.45
Itemized: 500 AY 9.00 XF 7.80 2P H.65 US

Fare Details
WAS DL X/MSP QO0.30 DL MKC106.05VAZ1AONG USD115.35END ZP DCAMSPE XF DCAS.5MSP4.5

Ticketing Details

Passenger: Ticket #: Place of Issue: Issue Date: Expiration Date:
D SR (0623331472805 LAXWEB 18JUN13 18)UN14

Baggage Fees

Airline Rule Applied Origin Destination Baggage Tax Total
Sun 21 Jul 2013

DELTA

MSP

FREE |
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CARRY ON

425

EIRET

B35

SECOND

$0.00

$60.00

DELTA

Msp

MCE

FREE 1

CARRY QK

FREE

FIRSET

FREE

SECOND
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$0.00

$0.00

Visit delta.coin for details on baggage embargos <http://www.delta.comjcontent/www/en US/traveling-with-
us/haggage/before-your-trin/excess.html# embargo> that may apply to your itinerary.

$60.00

1:0n Delta-operated flights, you may carry on une bag and a smail personal itemn free of charge.  Carry-on allowances may differ and foes
may apply for flights operated by camiens other than Celta. - Contact the operaling carrier for detailed carry-en limitations and charges,

BusinessEliLe/First/Business Class weighl allowance reverts to 50 165 for ail checked bags beyond the regular free allowance,  Travelers
to/from Key West, Flerida are limited to one checked bag,

At the time of check in with Delta for Delta-marketed and Delta-cperated fight(s) (including Delta connection), SkyMiles Medallion
mambers, SkyTeem Clite & Elite Plus, Alaska MVP & MVP Gold and active US Militery personnel are eligible for fee waivers and other
benefits. For more details, visit delta.com/baggage. <www.delta.com/baggage>

At the time of check in with Delta for Delta-marketed and Delta-operated flight(s) (including Belta connection), Basic Cardmernbers with a
Goid, Platinum, or Reserve Delta SkyMiles Credit Card from American Express are efigible for the first bag fee waiver, Waiver is only for
nomnal bag fee, If any, for the first checked bag that is not overweight er cversize under Della's applicable rules as set forth in Delta's
contract of carmage.  See delta.com/firsthagfree <www.delta.com/firsthagfree for mcre details,

A standerd checked bag with Delta may be up te 30 Ibs and 62 linear inches (per piece).  Additional fees apply for oversize, overweight,
andjor additional pieces of checked baggage. Pleass review Della's baggage quidelines for details. Weight and size restrictions may vary
when checking baggage on carriers other than Delta. Contract the operating cerrier for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be
checked in at the gate by the applicatle check-in deadlings or your reservation may be cancelled.  Please review Delta's check-in
requiremnent guidelines for details. Check-in requirements vary by airline, so f your ticket includes travel on other aitlines, please check with
the operaling carrier on your ticket.

Do you hizve comments ebout our service? Please email <http://e.delta com/a/hBRUMGMBBLPEIRAWRYZNshIga, B8 PGIO 1G> us
to share them,

Questions regarding your upcoming flight? Please contact us at the following:

Delta <htip:f/e delta comfa/hBRUMGMBILPEIBBWRYZNsh g2, BRLPEIN2 /7> 1-800-221-1212 | Air France
<prtpdfe.delta.cony ahBRUMGMBBL PAIBBWRY ZNsh9ga. BBLPAIQ2/dI2 > 1-800-237-2747 | Mlitalia
<hftp:/fe.delta.com{a/hBRUMGMBELPSIBEWRY ZNsh9ga. BRLPEIOZ (dIZ> 1-800-223-5730 | KLM
<http:/fe.delta.comfa/hBRUMGMBBLPOI BEwRY INshGoa . BRLPEIG2/H29> 1-800-618-0104

<https://wwnw.delta.com/skymilesenroliment/ianding.action2pre=8fname=&iname=&firstemail-{(B)OIN

EARN MILES FOR THIS FLIGHT.

<hlips:/fvavw delta.comy/skymilesenrollment/lancing. action?pre = &name =& Iname =S firstemail=jkaamannmd@earthlink net

A&MKCpan=> Resaquo

<hitps:jfongw delta comifskymilesenroliment/tanding action?pre = Afnames=flname s&frstemal=jhagnennmd@earthing neg

A&MLCpgn=>

Add your SkyMiles number to this itinerary at delta.com

<htips:/fwww.deita com/mytrips/ MkCpan=-EMIRX110318RZENRECEIPT> Lo ensure you don’t miss out

an your miles. Not a member? Join today

<nttps:/fwww.delta.com/profile/enrollanding action?MkCpgn=> |
<http://fwww.delta.com/content/www/en US/skymiles/earn-miles/earn-miles-with-

partners/hotels himl#thilton>
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HILTON HHONORS,  8reagquo <hin://www.dalta.com/content /www/en. WS skymifes/zarn-miles/earn-miles-with-
partners/hotels itmld hifton>
Earn up to 500 miles per stay <hftp.//wanw delta com/content/wwe/en US1skymilas/earnamiles/pam-milss-with-

pafners/hotels.itmisthiltop> or 1 mile per eligible dollar spent wilh Hiltorn HHonors.

shitpst/fwww.delta.com/bageage/BapeageTrackStatus.action?MkC pprys>

FOLLOW YOUR BAG. &rsaguo <htips:/fwww.delts.com/baggaae/BagaadeTrackStatus. action?MkCpegn=1>
Track your ag just like you track a package on the Fly Delta app or at delta.com/trackhag
<https:/fwww, delts.com/baggage/BannageTrackStatus. action MECpgn=> .

<htips://offer.herlz.com/offers/index.isp?targetPage=DLSM. jsp&id=21171>

HERTZ, Sirsaquo «<bipa://olfer hartz com/offers/index jsptarnetlage=DLSM Iengids 21171 >
Save up to 40% and esrn 3,400 miles or more with this best-in-market

<https:/foffer. heriz. com/oflers/indes. jsp?taraetPages DLEM,jsp&ids=2 1171  Hertz offer.

Terms & Conditions
Conditions of Carriage

Air transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta’s conditions of carrage
<http://e.delia.comia/hBRUMGMBEL PE1BBWRYZMsh9ga. BELPEIOZ/dIB> . They mnclude terms governing for example:

e Limits on our liability <http://e.delfa.com/a/hBRUMGMESL PEIBEWRYZ/NshSqz.BELPEIN2 AN A£INTLLMT > for
personal imury or death of passengeérs, and for foss, damage of delay of gowods and baggage.

»  Claim restrictions <http.//e delta.com/a/hBRUMGMBSLRRIBBWRYZ NehSae, BRLERIQZ /A DHBAGGAGE > including
time periods within which you must fife a claim or bring  action against us,

e Ourright, to change terms  <hitp: /fe.delta.comfalhBRUMEMBEL PEIBBWR Y NshOaa BRLFEIOZ/NL | # changes: of
the contract,

e Check-in requirements <hitp://e delta. com/a/hBRUMGMBRLPSIBEWRYZNehBoa BELPETIOZ2/dI] 2#CHECK > and

other rules established when we may refuse carriage.
<hiygeffe.deita.com/a/MBRUMGMBELPBIBSWRYZNshSap. BEBLPEIQZ/II 64 refusa)>

e Our rights and limits of our fiability for delay of failure {0 perform service
<t fie delta.com/a/MEROMEMBELPEIBSWRY ZNsh9oa. BBLEEICR /dl 3 delays | including schedufe change,

substitution of alternative air ¢arriers or aircraft, and rercuting,
¢ Qur policy on everboeking flights
<t/ fe. della.com/a/hBRUMGMBRL PATRSWRY ZNshSqe BELESIDZ /L # QVERBOOK > |, and your rights if we deny

you boarding due to on oversald flight.

These terms are incorporaled by reference into our contract with you, You may view these conditipns of carriage

«< Itk /e delta.com/a/hBRUMEMBE) PEIRSWRYZNshSaa, BRLPGIOZ/IB> on delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta.

you hiave receivid this email because you elected to receive your Electronic Ticket racaipt sent to you vig email, If you
would like to take advantage of other Delta email programs featyring special fargs, promotions, information and fiight
updates, pleage visit: gelta.com/empilprograms <bttp: /e dela.com/a/hBRUMEMBRLPAIBAWRY ZNshdnn BELPOIOZ/H1 8> or
delta.com/notifications <httn://e.deltacomia/hBRUMGMBSL PEIBSWRYZNshGa. BBLPEID/IZS> .

This dpcurment eskablishes the creation of vour glectronic EMD(SY in our computer gystems. I does not constitute 3
docoment of carriage, Where this document is issued for transportation or services othae than passenger air transportation,
specific terms and conditions may apply. These terms and ¢conditions miay be provided separately or may be obtained from
the is50RNY Bgent,

COPYRIGHT INFORMATION

Thiz email message and ks contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lings, [nc. Delta Bhd, P.O,
Box 20706 Atlanta, GA 30320-6001. Any unautherized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, In any
mediim, s strictly prohibited.
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Thig is @ post only email. Please do not réspond (o this message.

@ 2013 Delta Air Lirzs, Inc. All nghts reserved,

»»»»»» End of Forwarded Message
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From:
Sent;
To:

Mao 07, 2013 1:50 PM
co
Subject: Fwe: Arpo

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dr John Hagmann <thagmannmd@deploymentmedicine.com>
i o

Sorry to have asked — turns aut from STL can only get you to BWI = very bad choice at the DC end. Wil
have you fiying into MNational Airport.

jh

On b/16/13 5:25 anvi, ERAE) [EESEAYY (TR AN R wrote:

Bir. Hagmann,

Let's go 5TL then. it's a slightly shorter drive and cheaper parking. Thank you for the packing list. If any
other students are in need of gear (packs, sleeping bags, jackets, etc} | have many extras that | can bring.
Size medium,

v/,
[as] maaig]

"l see my path, but | don't know where it leads. Not knowing where I'm going Is what inspires me ta
travel it."-Rosalia de Castro

Qn Jun 16, 2013, at 7:20, Or John Hagmann <jhagmannmd @deploymentmedicine.com> wrote:

Airport [EERE

Is there really no difference in airports? Which would you prefer? STL or MCI

Can you make a G500 flight out 5 July?

11




in
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Second: There may be some additional opportunities since you can not attend the advanced course in
lat July. 1 also may need some ‘mountain guide” help for a small group of Europesn spec forces. Isit
possible that you could be free to travel to Colorado for the weekend of 10, 11, 12 May — or some part
of that?

John Hagmann
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From: 3] el
Sent: Mo ar 07, 2013 150 PNV
To: col

Subject: Fwd‘ Update

AEMT-T

Begin forwarded message:

From; Dr John Hagmann <jhagmanund@deploymentmedicine.com>
Da - I -) - ln‘ ?_-\q \‘
To

Subject: Update
risval

Things look to be developing robustly for this summer. We should have some further interesting
apportunities until you have to return by 21 July.

The ‘rules’ cited by the Army Reserve office cover you completely. In any case, if there were any
question... You are on an official UsU elective, supervised by senior AMEDD officers. AND you asked in
advance! The Consultant to the SG on Operational Medicine is a friend and former student — if it ever
got that stupid.

| will use your mountain expertise - you can add something back into the program. We will have two
mountain warfare soldiers fram NATO - one a non-medic that we will need to keep engaged. Some
questions for you — tangential in some cases:

Have you been in Leadville before? Back Country?

Do you have a current passport?

Need your date of birth for airline reservations. {Will safeguard.)
What airport is best to fly out of / return.

Can you send a digital picture {including face)?

Do you have “elite’ status on any airline?

Do you speak any exotic languages?

L3 Rl —

~ oo s

I am OCONUS departing today until end of menth, but will have poad internet.

Should be interesting.
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Passenger Ticket# Fare-USD Taxes and Carrier-imposed Fees Ticket Total

BN co12380134681 19528 3652 23280

Visa XXXXXXXXXATE60  §232.80

Baggage Information

Baggage cha'ges for your evietary enll be governed by Amwercan Awknes  SAG ALLOWANCE  JOCADE N-No free checked bags!
Ameancan Airines  1STCHECKED BAG FEE-DCADEN-USN?2S 00/ Amencan Ailires AP TO SCLBRIKG  AND UP TO 62 LINEAR
INISY LINEAR W 2NDCHECKED BAG FEE.DCADER-USDIS 007 Ameran Ames 1US TO 80 A23 %G AND US TS 62 LINEAR
NS LINEAR CV ACDITIONAL ALLOWANCES ANDVYOR DISCOUNTS MAY APFLY

¥ou have purchased @ NON-REFUNDASLE fare The toedary must be canceed biloe the nokeled sepatoe bme of Ihe first unused
coLpen o the Lokt has no vaive [ e fare 3ilows changes, & ‘e may be assessed for changes and restnctions may app'y.  Eleciromc
nekets are NOT TRANSFERABLE  Tickets with norvestrictive fares are vald for oae year fram onginal date of isswe I you have questions
reganding our rofund potcy, please viard wivie ag comirafunds

Ta change your raservabon please call 1-500-423-7200 and refer Lo your tecond iocatorn

Chgeean imas vAl vary by departure lozation, In order (o determing (hie me you need 1o checkan gt the airpor, phease vant
Wyrw 38, comiaispentaxpactations <hitp:fwww,aa comialrporlaxpactnfiongs

Ad CARRY-ON BAGGAGE

Amencan Avhines does not impose Carry On bag fees however, resticticns do apply.  To view carry-on baggage restriciions for American
Alrhnes or Amerncan Eagle, please vist, Carry-On luggage  Passengers who originate flights on other than American AlrlinesfAmerican
Eagle and need to delermine applicable carry-on fees or restnclions specific 10 other ar carngrs in your ttinerary, please visit INTERLINE
PARTNER BAG CHARGES, <vavw. aa com/partnerbag>

AA CHECKED BAGGAGE CHARGES

For fravel valnin and between the US/IPR/USY! and Canada the firs! checked bag will be charged 25 USDi2s CAD. The second checked
bag wali te chargad at 35 USDY 35 CAD

For travel belwaen Mexico, Canbhean and Cenlial Amenca and the US/PR/USVI, Canada Mexico and Cenlral America there will be no
charge for the first checkad bag. The second checked bag wil be charged at 40 USDf 40 CAL (or lecal currency equivatant)

For travel fram the USIPR/USYY, Mexico, Caribbean, Central America. South America {excluding Brazil, Chiie and Peru} tofthroughifrom
Europe there will be ne charge for Ing firsl checked bag. The second checked bag will be charged at 100 LUSDY 100 CAD/ 75 EUR / 65 GBP
{er incal currency equivaient)

For travel between Mexico, Canbbean, Central Amanca and South America (excluding Brazil, Chile and Peru) there will be no charge for the
lirst checked bag The second checked bag will be charged at 70 USDI 70 CAD (or local currercy equivalent)

For fravel hetween South America (except Brazil, Chile and Peru) and WS/PR/USYI and Canada there will he no charge for the fust checked
bag The second checked bag will be charged at 70 USDY 70 CAD (of local currency equivalent)

For travel toffromAhrough Brazi, Chile Peru Chuna, Japan and Kerea ther2 will be no charge for the first or second chesked hags

When your ilinerary includes any carrier other than Amercan Airlines, baggage charges of the vanous sirlires may apply lo the flights thay
operate Please visil INTERLINE PARTNER 8AG CHARGLS for applicable baggage alowances and charges speafic to the intering
pariner in your inerary

Ar transportation on Amencan Arlines and the American Eagle carriers® is subject 1o Amernicen's conditions of carnage.

NOTICE OF INCORPORATED TERMS OF COMTRACT

A Transporiation, whethar it is domeshic or international {inciuding domestic portions of international journeys). is subject te the indwidual
lerms of the {ransperiing air carness, which are herein incorperated by reference and made part of the contract of carnage. Clher carners on
which you may be ticketed may have different conditions of carnage. Intarnational ar ranspottaticn, ncluding the carner's iaoility,

may alse be governed by appiicable tanifs on file with the U S and other gevarnments and oy the Warsaw Convention. as amended, or by
tha Montreal Convention Incorneraled terms may inciude, bul are nol restricted (o0 1 Rules and limils on babity for perscral injury or
death. 2. Rules and limits on hability for baggage. nciuding fragile ot pershable goods, and availabiiily of excess valuation charges 3

Claim restriclions, including time periods in which passengers must le a claim or Dring an action against the air carner. 4. Rights on the air
carrier to change lenms of the conlract, . Rules on reconfirmation of reservalions, check in times and refusal ta carry € Righls of the air
carrier and imits on lrability for delay or failura to perform service, including schedule changas, substitulion of allernate ar carniers or aircraft
and rerouting

You can obtain addiional informatien on ilems 1 through 8 above at any U.S, location whera the transporting air carner's tickels are

sold  You have the right to inspec! the full text of each transparting air camer's lermns atls airport and city ticket offices  You also have the
nghl, upon request, lo receive (free of charge) the full text of the applcabtle lems incoporiated by reference fram each of the

transporting air carners  Information on crdenng the full text of each air carrier's terms 15 avallable at any U.S location where the air
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Carner s NCKETS are S04 oF yau Can clich onihe Condiong of Caimage Dullon below

you bave @ customer serice issue, pease Contacl AL <[ ive an com/eoniactddviewConlactdAdnepas dox

MOTICE This email and any nfarmation. files or alachments are: for he exclusive gnd configential use of the MMended iecipiani(s), This
mizssage contains confidential and proprietary information of Amencan Anlings {such as customer and bugingss daia) thal may mol e reag,
searched, dislibuled or clhewise used by anyong other than the mignded recipient. I you are nol an intended recipient, please do no
read, distibute, o fake sction inighiance vpon this messape. I you suspect you have receved this amailin error, please nolify the sender

and promptly detele this messpe and 115 allachments rom your compuled

<http://www.aa.com/i18n/reservations/whyBookAACom.jsp>  <htip//www. facebook.com/aas
<http//www.youtube com/americanairliness  <hitp//twitter.com/americanairs

Conditions of Carriage
<hitp. MAwwew e comiaapubeontient/en US/customerService/customerCommiiment/condillonsOiGCarriage.jspr  Special
Assistance <hlip./fwww.aa com/aa/pubcontentien USAravelinformation/specialAssistance/main jsp>  Flight Chegk-in
<hips: vy aa com/resenvaton/dliahlChechinViewReservationsfccass do>  Fhight Slatus Notification
<hips Hwevw.aa comvaairavellinformation/isnAccess dp™

WNIRICH 504617118620 J053 7450400

~—— End of Forwarded Message




